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Anil Kaul

From: Arushi Chawla <arushi@counterpointresearch.com>
Sent: 09 September 2022 17:31
To: anshuman@market-xcel.com
Cc: Tarun Pathak; Nitin Zod; 'Ashish Kumar'; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Subject: RE: Feedback on H1 2022 India City Level Retail Data

Hi Anshuman, 
 
Thanks for the quick discussion over the call. We look forward to receiving improved quality and complete data in 
the coming months. 
 
Regards 
Arushi  
 

From: Anshuman Dwivedi <anshuman@market-xcel.com>  
Sent: 09 September 2022 16:06 
To: Arushi Chawla <arushi@counterpointresearch.com> 
Cc: Tarun Pathak <tarun@counterpointresearch.com>; Nitin Zod <nitin.zod@counterpointresearch.com>; 'Ashish 
Kumar' <ashish.kumar@market-xcel.com>; anilkaul@market-xcel.com 
Subject: RE: Feedback on H1 2022 India City Level Retail Data 
 
Hi Arushi 
 
Thanks for your feedback. 
 
Please confirm the timing when, we can connect on this for more clarity. 
 
 
Regards 
 
Anshuman Dwivedi 
 
 

 
 
Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd. 
Extension: 536 / Direct Line: +91 11 42343 536 / Mob: +91 9319207196 , 9555337352 
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From: Arushi Chawla <arushi@counterpointresearch.com>  
Sent: 09 September 2022 15:38 
To: Anshuman Dwivedi <anshuman@market-xcel.com> 


